PUBLIC NOTICE

City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
5:30 p.m. Wednesday, July 5, 2023
Municipal Building — Glosserman Room
308 West San Antonio Street

AMENDED AGENDA

1. Call meeting to order.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item.

3. Consider the minutes of the June 21, 2023 meeting.

4. CFA-23-23. Consider a request by Fran Lozano for approval of a Certificate for Alteration for new
fencing and two gates on parts of Lots 4 and 5, Block 12, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB
(Commercial Central Business) and located at 205 South Main Street.

5. CFA-23-24. Consider a request by Ann Marie McCollum, of Furman + Keil Architects, for approval of
a Certificate for Alteration for various exterior and structural interior improvements on part of Lot 1,
Block 22, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB and located at 119 West San Antonio Street.

6. Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda items.

7. Adjournment.

Posted on the bulletin board in the Municipal Building, 308 West San Antonio Street,
Lockhart, Texas at 4:30 p.m. on the 28" day of June, 2023.






City of Lockhart
Historical Preservation Commission
June 21, 2023

MINUTES

Members Present: Christine Ohlendorf, Ray Ramsey, Michel Royal, Ronda Reagan, Kevin
Thuerwaechter

Members Absent: John Lairsen, Ron Faulstich

Staff Present: Kevin Waller, David Fowler, Yvette Aguado

Public Present; John ) Grigar lll (Applicant, Agenda Item 4), and kennifer Hodges {Applicant, Agenda
item 5)

1. Call meeting to order. Vice-Chair Reagan called the meeting teorder at 5:30 p.m.

2. Citizen comments not related to an agenda item. None

3. Consider the minutes of the June 7, 2023, meeting.

Commissioner Ramsey moved to approve the minutes as presented. Commissioner Thuerwaechter
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

4. CFA-23-21. Consider a request by John J. Grigar !l of Legos print shop for approval of a
Certificate for Alteration for the repainting of a previously painted building with a different
color on part of Lot 1, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned CCB {Commercial Central
Business) and located at 106 N. Main Street.

Planning Staff Kevin Waller provided a brief overview of the proposal via PowerPoint
presentation. He reported that the applicant proposes to repaint the front wall fagade, located
immediately north of the “pocket park” area on North Main Street, The new color, navy blue, will
be applied to the front facade beneath the awning, without any accent colors or striping
proposed. Staff recommends approval.

Vice-Chair Reagan moved to approve CFA-23-21 as presented Commissioner Ramsey seconded,
and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

5. CFA-23-22. Consider a request by Jennifer Hodges of Fiddier’s G reen Music Shop for approval of
a Certificate for Alteration for the repainting of a previously painted building with a different color
on part of Lot 6, Block 23, Original Town of Lockhart, zoned ({B (Commercial Central Business)
and located at 108 North Main Street.

Mr. Waller provided a brief overview of the proposal via Powerpaint presentation. He stated that
the applicant proposes the repainting of the front wall fagade beneath the awning in a dark,
forest-green shade. The existing black and white trim will remain. Staff recommends approval.

-1-

ITictmrimanl Deacarvratinn (' nmmiceinn Maariasr N4 31 ND2



Commissioner Thuerwaechter moved to approve CFA-23-21as presented. Vice-Chair Reagan
seconded, and the motion passed by a vote of 5-0.

Discuss the date and agenda of the next meeting, including Commission requests for agenda
items.

Mr. Waller stated that the next regularly scheduled meeting would be held July 5™, with one
application submitted by the deadline and possibly another application not yet submitted.

Vice-Chair Reagan requested to have the City Engineer, Will Wachel, come before the
Commission to discuss the proposed changes associated with the downtown revitalization project
in the Historic District.

Discussion ensued amongst Commissioners and Staff regarding violations in the Historic District.

Adjournment.

Commissioner Ohlendorf moved to adjourn the meeting, and Commissioner Ramsey seconded.
The motion passed by a vote of 5-0, and the meeting adjournad at 5:50 p.m.

Approved:

(date)

Yvette Aguado, Recording Secretary Johnlairsen, Chairman

_D.

Hictariaal Pracarvation T nmmiccinn Nastime DA



CFA-23-23 N

205 S MAIN ST ﬁ!f;

6 FT BLACK METAL FENCING
WITH TWO GATES PLACED BETWEEN
BUILDING AND LIBRARY

Subject Property

Zoning Boundary

scale 1" = 100’



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer / Senior Planner \ré-\«"/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-23-23
REPORT DATE: lune 28, 2023 |

MEETING DATE: July 5, 2023

APPLICANT'S REQUEST: New fencing and two gates

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: None

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Fran Lozano

OWNERS: Mike and Fran Lozano

SITE LOCATION: 205 South Main St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Parts of Lots 4 and 5, Block 12, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial, church facility, and residential
PROPOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Same

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB {Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: Proposed is the construction of a new fence and two gates on the subject
property. The fence will be six feet tall, made of steel, and located on the south side-yard of the
property, extending approximately 12 feet 8 inches from the south building facade to the south property
line, then 80 feet along that property line, and 18 feet back to the south wall facade near the rear alley.
The fence will be supported by free-standing posts, with no attachment to the building. Steel gates will
be located along both the east and west portions of fence, measuring approximately six feet tall by four
feet wide. Illustrations of the fence and gates are enclosed with your packet materials.

COMPATIBILITY: Although there aren’t other examples of similar fences and gates in the Historic District,
the proposed improvements are not of materials or of a design thatwould detract from the character of

the District.
COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: Although there are no design guidelines for the proposed
improvements in the Historic Districts and Landmarks Ordinance, the improvements are subject to

approval of this Certificate for Alteration and the issuance of building permits.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



L oesavey
@50(‘5(&@5 S a e

Lnc - AN A

M QA b SCaNy

K\rxb (LNL\?SX

By
\

AN

(«\)"‘" 3' Qn . B ;?f«ov\,"\" gv\&ﬁtr\as\ \‘?@-M)

‘“ﬁ\\iw\a 0 0}—&\‘3\{»\ 5

1

A

a&&

S
s

T N e

‘%Lbbxt \*)

&5 S

b@&§“h«‘\§ane.,

?)\\ \&\!\
Mgon N

3&&\-\&?

o N (k P



—







s

——







CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION .
DATE RECEIVED: ( g/ v/ &v33 DATE APPROVED: CERTIFICATE NUMBER: CFA ~ 1.3-2.2

NOTE: An approved Certificate For Alteration (CFA) is required by City Gode for all signage, construetion, alteration, or modification of property
designated as Historic, if such activities will change the architectura, design, finishes or outward sppearance of a building, structure, object, site, or
area as viewed from the exterfor. (Ord.93-19, Sec. 11and 12). A City Sign Permit and/or City Buildng Permit may also be required by the City Code.

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS WILi. BEAGCEPTED

= Feanlrzaas 00 B@ ymall 000
Applicant 2 \~0‘7_‘k\Nm Property Owner \\\‘;\Ls:.é’. %_5\ N L% TR

Maiing Address S S dedn S S~ MaiingAddress 03 S Mt By \Q.
bodinatk W AR Lacknan Y 8144

Telephone S ol 503y Telephone o=\ M4~ 55 €Y

Person Doing Work Estimated Cost

Property Legal Descriptionm huo ‘k\\*f\%@?‘ T2 ' Lat 1 4 N é

Property Street Address AL 3_.- “\QJ\*\ %\\ \\«M\&(\fﬂ"

ProperfyCityZoningDesignations“\‘f\wr N B‘M wt\:‘% LocationMapAitached _____

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:
include photos of: Area of Work Full Elevation Showing Area Affected and/or Site____

Description of Proposed Work

Ta<iall b dadk yedhs) Ei‘ﬂg AT m‘f\\f& c&hbﬂn l‘}m‘«\& M\a\n

Egm& ‘\@\ML(QMT\‘\?;\UL \ﬁ A Dy 2 10X et SH)
¥ ; ] T

N ) AN O ARy Uivee !

S TEMEINS O d0on ot halling, TN p ey
'(g \V\!t:‘l g;a gggﬁ gﬁ\%rﬁ W £
“No B m%“%ﬁ-%\mﬁ&a%“ 49 e boa\\ae 14 3ea¢ Wﬁ}ﬂ)%&ﬂ”

=Y, ;i\\,’:mw:ls?- Toaee o e, RPTATILY To *?m\-:émg \Exi %3&5

e A\ Foaen read 2 Y 26 Toham Riea ffﬁﬁf*&\\:ﬁq,

Please - Attach Scope of Work Questionnaire_[:-j_ Attach Sketchesllllustrationsﬁ Are Detailed Plans Available?[_]

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: Before me the undersigned authority, on this day appeared and selernnly swears, ihat the statements above and
attached conceming the abovq:q:ribed property are true and that (s}he is authorized to act as an agent In procuring the certificate requested.

Applicant Signature: T RN AL ISIAD Date: !ﬂ/ ad / a5
Property Owner Signature: W{J)('g_ \ , £ WA Date: Lo f Al / A2
Historical Preservation Officer Approval:_ | Date:
Historicai Preservation Commission: Date:

A Certificate For Alteration is valid for a period concurrent with the Building Permit granted for the proposed work, or a period not to exceed 18 months.



CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION Corticats Nokgzvﬁ ~A3-%0
SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE ~— v

The following questions must be answered and the form completed by the applicant for a Certificate For Alteration. This questenaire shall be attached to any application for Certificate For Alteration.
The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shall independently verify all information provided on the application and the atadied questionnaires. The Lockhart Historical Preservation Officer shali
raview the application and this questionnaire i an expedient manner and notify the applicant of the outcome of the review. The Lackhart Historical Pressivation Officer may approve the Ceriificate For
Alteration prior to a commissicn hearing, basad upon adequacy of the information provided and verification of the scope of work. Additional information may te needed to complete the application and
review process. Final review and action on the application for Certificate For Alteration by the Lockhart Histerical Preservation Commission ata properly scheduled public hearing rmay be fequired. Any

required explanations to answers given shall be in writing and attached.

Yes | No | Verfied Scope Of Work Questions
\N/ Section One /
X !F:) 7 11, s this application for construction or alteration on orat a property which is in a Historic
District or a designated Historic Landmark? What is fs zoning designation?;%%_m?__ H? _§
)( w 2. s this application for any construction or alteration work that is NOT described or defined as
ordinary maintenance of a historic property? is it mote than limited "Ordinary Maintenance"?
' % | 3. Will the construction or alteration covered by this apylication include any work visible from the
rd

exterior of the property?

structural elements of the property? (i.e. Interior or exterior: load bearing walls, columns, posts,

Y3 J {4. Wili the construction or aiteration covered by this application remove or, physically change any
x foundations, footings, etc.)

Section Two

\ﬁ-"‘"/ 1. Is the construction or alteraticn covered by this appiication considered an emergency repair of
sudden, accidental or unforeseen property damage?When did damage occur?

>

x \QJ 2. s the construction or alteration covered by this application considered necessary to correct a
circumstance that endangers a building, business, owner, or the public?

x \é,s.,—J 3. s the construction or alteration covered by this application considered permanent, to be in place
b more than 90 days? (A temporary construction or alteration is required to be removed within 90
days and the property is to be returned to the original or agreed upon condition.)
. 4, Has a permit been issued for any of the proposed work? Date: Permit No.
)< \ié,y\/ Has any work actually started? Describe:

Section Three
s . Will the construction or alteration covered by this application make a physical change to any
: design elements, features or finishes visible from the sxterior of the property?

#
<.
€

i j 12, Will the construction or alteration covered by this appication repair or replace an element of the
i building or property with a material different from the criginal material of that element?

N {\/ 3. Wil the construction or aiteration covered by this appication include painting exterior surfaces
\é’ that have not been previously painted?

XIS

1 «g.wj 4. Does the construction or aiteration covered by this application include demolition or removai of
> any part or element of the property visible from the exterior of the property?
' s J 5. Will the construction or ailteration covered by this application make any change in the
X oy appearance of the property as viewed from the exterior of the property?

The undersigned owner or authorized agent attests that the statements made above and on any attached explanations are true and agrees that this Scope Of
Work Questionnaire and any attachments shail become a part of the application and the Certificate For Alteration cited and will be the limit of construction
and/or alteration work undertaken. Further, construction will not start prior to authorization by the apprwal of the Certificate For Alteration,

Applicant Signature: R&\-\ ‘9@3'”1&\, A Date: {\p / QJ! a2
y AN

{ Verified By:Wawts o] \ka\\,a,s; Date: 5, )1%},/ L AAction: Date:







CFA-23-24 N

Subject Property

119 W SAN ANTONIO ST a

Zoning Boundary

VARIOUS EXTERIOR 3 STROTT0R A

He =x = =4
AT R R Ty R m/‘f\%’i?,;y\_;%ﬁ»\%ﬂ#ﬂfh P
&

scale 1" = 100'



STAFF REPORT CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION

CASE SUMMARY

STAFF: Kevin Waller, Historical Preservation Officer / Senior Planner K.\f\/ CASE NUMBER: CFA-23-24
REPORT DATE: June 30, 2023 ’

MEETING DATE: July 5, 2023

APPLICANT’S REQUEST: Various exterior and structural interior improverments

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: Approval

CONDITIONS: Naone

BACKGROUND DATA

APPLICANT: Ann Marie McCollum, Furman + Keil Architects

OWNER: Charlie Tames, Gloria Group Partners, LP

SITE LOCATION: 119 West San Antonio St.

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: Part of Lot 1, Block 22, Original Town of Lockhart
EXISTING USE OF PROPERTY: Vacant commercial building

PROPQOSED USE OF PROPERTY: Commercial

ZONING CLASSIFICATION: CCB {Commercial Central Business)

ANALYSIS OF ISSUES

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The applicant proposes muitiple improvements to the “Masur Building” on the
subject property, to include both exterior and structural interior improvernents. The windows located
on all four wall facades will be replaced with those that are energy efficient, and will match the
four-paneled pattern that currently exists. The existing stained, half-moon-shaped windows on the first
floor of the west facade will remain in place. New doors will be installed to replace those existing on the
south, west, and north facades. In addition, an existing, side-by-side door and window will swap
locations on the east end of the north fagade. Awnings will be installed on the south and west building
facades that will replace the original awnings that were removed at some point in the past. The new
awnings will be comprised of a steel frame with metal roofing, and will utilize the same mounting points
as those previous. A new fire escape will be constructed from the third story to the roof level on the
north facade. The rooftop area will be remodeled as well, to include new siding and paint on the
rooftop structure to house the elevator landing, restrooms, and storage area, along with a new
composite wood deck, new roofing material between the deck and rooftop structure, and a new steel
guardrail along the rooftop edges. Skylights with new glass brick will be restored in the sidewalks along
the North Church Street and West San Antonio Street frontages. With regard to color, all exterior doors,
roof deck guardrails, and the fascia of the rooftop structure will bepainted black. The rooftop structure
walls will be a box rib style and feature a weathered copper coler. The roof deck color is unknown at
this time. The roof soffit at the roof deck will be stained wood. Structural interior improvements
include a new elevator that extends to the roof deck, and interior floor reinforcement where necessary.
The applicant anticipates that future land uses could include office space, retail, and a restaurant or
café. No residential component is proposed. Full architectural renderings of all proposed improvements
are enclosed with your packet materials.

COMPATIBILITY: The proposed improvements incorporate various materials and colors that are
consistent with those commonly found in the Historic District.



COMPLIANCE WITH STANDARDS: Although there are “pre-approved” design guidelines for windows,
doors, awnings, and fire escape stairs in the Historic Districts and Landmarks Ordinance, those guidelines
do not apply to this project, with the exception of the fire escape stairs. However, in an effort to
streamline the review process for this project, the stairs have been added to the Certificate for
Alteration application for Commission review. All proposed improvements are subject to approval of
this Certificate for Alteration and the issuance of building permits.

ALTERNATIVES: None necessary.



sy







6/22/23, 8:44 AM NW corner.png | Powered by Box

Rl memiibnabe anm ey oo ivh o8 dom0in s dhuRmb tnvNhyeaf 10 7 Hilar 1 10NA4A27RRAQ7

11



6/22/23, 8:44 AM SE elevation.png | Powered by Box

hitne- il armhitamte anm kav camicivh TiaRdmQin 2 dhvamb Angbvenf 1y 7 filai 119N93RRAALRA

11



6/22/23, 8:44 AM NE corner.jpg § Powered by Box

hHtne lifearrhitarts ann hav ~amicivh TIARAMQIn G dhuAmbAnyOhvenf 1y ffile 1190938 147426

11



6/22/23, 8:45 AM SW corner.png | Powered by 8ox

hitne- il architerte ann how cnmizivh 7afAmGinta dhvamhanehyenf1u 7 file 116NGE4RRN0A

141



CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION APPLICATION
DATE RECEIVED:(5 / W\ / 2.3 DATE APPROVED: CERTIFICATE NUMBER:CFA~2.3—

NQTE: An approved Certificats For Alteration {CFA) is required by City Cods for ail slgnage, construction, afteration, or modiffcation of property
designated as Historic, if such activities wili ¢hanga the architecturs, design, finishas or outward wppearance of a building, structurs, object, sits, or
area as viewed from the exterior. (Ord.93-19, Sec. 11 and 12). A City Sign Permit andlor City Buiding Permit may also be required by the City Code.

ONLY FULLY COMPLETED APPLICATIONS WILL Bt ACCEPTED

Applicant_Furman & Keil Architects Praperty Owrer Charlie Tames, with Gloria Grouy
Mailing Address 1211 E 11th Street Mailing Address PO Box 302634
suit 200 Austin TX 78702 Austin TX78703
Telephone 512479 4100 Telephone 912 426 7733
Person Doing Work_Architect N/A

Estimated Cost
Property Legal Description O.T. Lockhart, Block 22. LOT PT1
Property Street Address 119 W San Antonio Street Lockhart TX 78644

H, CCB , _
Property City Zoning Designations C Location MapAttached 21 Pf

PHOTOS ARE REQUIRED SHOWING ALL THE AREAS TO BE AFFECTED BY THE WORK DESCRIBED:
include photos of: Area of Workyes  Full Elevation Showing Area Affected sandior Siteyes

Description of Proposed Work

‘Core and Shell” remodel; new windows in existing orick ogenings to match existing shape,

lite pattern and color: new doors in existing openings to match existing shape.

color and lite pattern; new awnings to bring back historical character:

new fire escape run from Lavel 3 up o the rocf deck for egress:

roof deck remodel. unseen from the street

* Bt e ST a7 el

Pleasa - Atacn Scope of Work Questionrairs . Aach Sketores/liustatons Lo Are Detaled Plars Availabie ?lE5]

REQUIRED SIGNATURES: 3efore me e srgersignac sutherty 3+ s

Hacraa concerting She sbove-describec cfcpery are ne ar?y*ﬂai ‘5.2 s autherzed 3ot 38 an ager; n srocunng the cadificale requested.
147 ;o B "
Applicant Signature: {CL )l/wwﬁ/ Date: 06/21/23
iana ! 5 CEN f
Property Dwner Signature: L../(,, Date: 06/21/23

Historical Preservation Officer Approval: Date:

I8Y SDUSAMAC A solamniy Swears. al he slalerents Aoove ard

Hisiorical Preservation Commission: Date:

A Tarificam S \GArator s gho or 3 posod ordureen: WP Cre Budeig Farmit Jraren o e oo AT XA ZRUOC 00D avceed 3 manihs,




‘ Certificate No. S 13“'1‘?
CERTIFICATE FOR ALTERATION coniteaa o CEA

SCOPE OF WORK QUESTIONNAIRE

The iellgwity uaslicrg Tust 58 angsaared nd (e orm somrpetad by the aoclicant Dr 3 Tertificale For Alterstion, This jussmEre shatl se altachaee o any apslication for Cersficats Far Aleration,
Trig Locknart Bsorcal Preservaton Sfficer hail ‘ndependenty verdy 4l niormation srovidad a1 ihe application and the arned esticnnares. The Lacknan Hislorcat Preservanion Officer snal
-awew he Apcication and Ris juestcnnairs in 4 axpecient mannar and notify re appieant of e autcome of ha ravies. Trdoekbart sigicrical resenation Cificar may approve the Cadilicata Tar
Atgrdtion oncr 16 A JOPHMSSICH 133nNG, KAsed Lptn adequacy o ‘he ricematicn srovided ana serficavcs 3 he scooe of aav dddicral nforration Tay e taedec © omoiste e apgiicancn ana
‘ouiew HOCess. Tng) svew ansd Clier 3n he spolicaten ‘or Terficaie Sor Mleration by he 3ekhant Hmiancal Presenaton STmission 3 A sraperly sereced autlic neanng may 28 fequres. Ary
BEUIrAS AXBRARALCTS I INSWAIS JvEN srall 29 8 arting ana adacres,

Yes | No| verified Scope Of Work Questions

Section One

L. . o
W \_<..\»/ 1. is this application for construction or aiteration on or 3t a property which is i a Historic /
District or a designated Historic Landmark? What isis zoning designation?CCB  HL? _ H?Y

v \&\,J 2. s this appiication for any construction or alteration wark 'hatis NQT described or defined as

ordinary maintenance of a nistoric property? s it mere thar limited "Ordinary Maintenance™?
W \é,\;\j 3. Mill the construction or alteration covered by this appication include any work visible from the

gxterior of the oroperty?

i 4. Will the construction or alteration covered by this appication remove of, physically change an
N ) ol : ¢ Y ! peiea of, p Yy ¥
v £ structurai elements of the property? (Le. interior or exterior: load bearing walls, columns. posts,
foundations, foolings, atc.}

Section Tws

v s‘i-w Y. is the construction or aiteration coverad by this application zonsidered an emergency repair of

) sudden, accitentai or unferaseen property damage” ivhen did damage ceour?
v ‘*‘i—\ 2. s the construction or alteration covered Dy this appiication considered necessary fo cormect a

arcumstance that endangers a building, susiness, swner. or the public?

Is the censtruction of alteration coverad by this apelication considersd permarent. ‘o oe :n place
mara than 2C days? (A femporary cornstruction or afieration is required to te removed within 30
days and the progerty is o be reiumed ic the origing 3¢ agreed upon condition.)

j 1. rlas a permit been issued for any of the proposad wek ? Dare: Parmii No.
\t{a‘«ﬁ Has any work actually started? Describe:

/ Section Three
Y, \L—V‘“ 1. Wil the construction or ateration covered by this apdlication make a chysical change 0 any
design 2lements, features or finishes visible from the axiaricr of the procerny?

WMill the construction or alteration covered oy this apaication repair or zeoface an slement of the
suilding of oroperty with a material different from the sriginai material of that slement?

A
E
[

Uy A / 3. M the corsiruction or alteration coversc oy IS acuication nclude cainting axtertor surfaces
v that have rot been grevicusly pamisde?

"‘é&,\/ 4 [ces ire consiruction o alteration coverad oy this aosiication include demolition or removal of
v ' any part of stement of the progerly visibie from the werier of the property?
M’V\/ 3. Wil e coestiuction or alteration covered oy ihis appiication make any change i the
v e appearance of the procenty as viewed from the axterer of the sroperty?

The Lrdersigres wwear 3o authorzad agant attesls hat e awema2nis nads accye 100 0 a0y AT
Fivek Tumstorpare ang any atacrmeris shafl decome 3 330 of the apolicarcs ard he lartfica
Auar Atertan NG Lncaridkan. Tunher corsmuchen adl fob stant arcr o uIhorZALca vy IR 356

¢ 3xTHanatons are e arc agrees har fis Scooe Of
' Afteraticr suad ang awl 2e the rat 3 tonstruciion
Tk of the Cantificate Sor Aitgratior.

) Pyl ’W i !
Apgiicant Signature:; Uﬂl"‘/'}/m /M/t’ Date: 06/21/23
[ n

Varified Byt\\g;gw h\.p\}y_\\;%g Date P/ [ A3 Action: Date:




Kevin Waller
L -~ - - Ut ]

From: Ann Marie McCollum <ann_marie@fkarchitects.net>
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 9:40 AM

To: Kevin Waller

Cc Philip Keil; Charlie Tames

Subject: Re: 119 W San Antonio - Historic Preservaticn Committee
Hey Kevin,

To answer your guestions:

« Structural Improvements:
o New interior elevator that extends to the Roof Deck
o Interior floor reinforcement where necessary
o Extension of the existing fire escape up to the Roof Deck
o Roof Deck remodel with extended wood deck
o Addition of awnings at the exterior
+  Windows:
o The existing windows are showing signs of decay and degradation, with serious air leakage
around the perimeter,
Charlie mentioned he brought the window sampie to the meeting back in May.
The new windows will be insuiated glass for energy efficiency.
The brick openings will remain with the new windows fiting inside the openings.
The intention is to match the existing historic characterwith the shape, lite pattern and color to
match the existing.
s QOccupancy:
o Theintent is for it to be a mixed-use building. The current occupants are unknown at the
moment but could be a mixture of Offices, Restaurant, Cafe, Retail, etc.
o There is no current plan for the building to house Residential occupancies.

o 0 0O O

Please let us know if any other questions arise prior to next Wednesday.

Thanks!
Ann Marie

ANN MARIE McCOLLUM
senior associate

Furman + Keil Architects, PLLC
1211 E. 11" Street, suite 200
Austin, TX 78702

512.479.4100

www, ¥ *architects net




LGILY OF LOCKNEND QWi WOUHLY, 10ARY
Origlnel Town ot Lockhart
Part of Lot 1in Block 22

qeith

LuraiE

. NW Coner shetch reder

e survey plat

* g oere

€ Foma o Ko svowea Pl D U

PRESERVATION REVIEW

HISTORICAL

|
A

FUIRMARN

ARCHITECTS

119 Lockhart







Sk

EXITe,
TR LERRN |

e

Chren Bip,

mang rmsciny m
A —

A

Wl new

e
verd - | ey

s
ued -z

e

— — T —

119 Lockhart = :(:‘

it S )
€ S« o e 2t
Foll ‘ }
| I
L LB 1 ‘
Lo E’;.E\‘El | i
[ LA H T : -
[ 5 || I i . 4 e !
\ & ‘ H | lf - .

FURMAN + KEIL
ARCMHITECTS

HISTORICAL

PRESERVATION REVIEW

: SN
NH S UND






| 3 [
- .
I ;
r I Ui' <
13 L
R g
¥z P - [E3, - };i‘ .
TE ~ e m——
> e .
L ] B =jp == —
w - = S
o e e————r =
- % B .oTEe
-z F (o TR o I =
setacam -
stony hoddeg PR .
~
) £y ¢
=1
¥ I
te
15
o
&
5
T
g
—Z
wwman: - .
v s .

i
cumd y3em oo T (2

119 Lockhart

=K lﬂ

I
| FURN‘AN - Ktn_
| ARCHITECTS

HISTORICAL
PRESERVATION REVIEW

N







)

UOBARER 155

€5 i o ry driwoniP T

[

wa o
LIOHEASIE YINOS

b

mor
o

N

STEI
p————

i

119 Loekiart ;
\

v Bz ama R

-KA

I—LIHMAN + KL!L
EARCHITECTSE

" HISTORICAL

PHESEQVATION R VIEW

r

NOT FOR CONE






i
O )

j
I

TR R
wnlieARID 15PB 4

ba
VDHERRIE LILIOU

[N mm

. {§| R SRR 119 Lockbart V(A‘ HISTORICAL
i -; il T ' . i ! ‘

: PRESERVATION REVIEW
' Sl | FumsmMaN + KEIL . . .

; i HE . il S PR : NIOT RO CONSTRUCTION
| L O ¥ - : RCHITECLTS Hot o R







